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Evan Rossiter

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Dear Evan,

Housing Eiaportal <ElAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Monday 16 June 2025 09:14

Evan Rossiter

EIA Portal Application Confirmation Number: 2025102

An EIA Portal notification was received on 16/06/2025 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided has been
uploaded to the EIA Portal on 16/06/2025 under EIA Portal ID number 2025102 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.html?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2025102

Competent Authority: An Bord Pleanala

Applicant Name: North Kildare Wind Farm Limited

Location: The site is located within the townlands of Ballynamullagh, Kilmurry, Killyon, Coolree, and Drehid, County Kildare.

Description: The proposed development comrpisies the construction of a 110 kV Substation, loop in connection to overhead
transmission line, single storey control and MV buildings, and all associated infrastructure and works within the townland of

Coolree.

Linear Development: No

Date Uploaded to Portal: 16/06/2025

Kindest Regards,
Hugh Wogan,

EIA Portal team

An Roinn Tithiochta, Rialtais Aititil agus Oidhreachta
Department of Housing, Local Government and Heritage
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